
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: TIDWORTH AREA BOARD 

Place: Wellington Academy, Castledown, Tidworth, SP11 9RR 

Date: Monday 17 May 2010 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Including the Parishes of Chute, Chute Forest, Collingbourne Ducis, Collingbourne 
Kingston, Enford, Everleigh, Fittleton, Ludgershall, Netheravon, Tidcombe and Fosbury, 
and Tidworth. 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Penny Bell (Democratic Services Officer), 
on 01722 434353 or email penny.bell@wiltshire.gov.uk 
or Val Powley (Tidworth Community Area Manager), 01722 712487 or email 
val.powley@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Chris Williams  (Chairman) Ludgershall and Perham Down 

Mark Connolly  (Vice Chairman) Tidworth 

Charles Howard 
 

The Collingbournes and Netheravon 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome, Introductions and Chairman's Announcements 
(Pages 3 - 8) 

15 mins 

 Chairman’s Announcements: 

• Air Quality Strategy for Wiltshire 

• Highways Programme for 2010/11 

• Reducing Unnecessary Street Lighting in Wiltshire  

 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 9 - 20)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 15 March 
2010.  

 

5.   Youth Issues  10 mins 

 To receive updates from local youth groups on youth issues in the 
community area, and to consider ideas for youth transport 
projects.  

 

6.   Feedback from Tidworth Community Area Health Fair  5 mins 

 To receive feedback from the Health Fair held on 14 April 2010 
and to determine the next steps to address health issues in the 
Tidworth Community Area.  

 

7.   NHS Out of Hours / Single Point of Access Services  10 mins 

 To receive a presentation on the NHS Out of Hours and Single 
Point of Contact Services from Jo Howes, Head of Community 
Engagement, Wiltshire PCT.  

 

8.   Salisbury Plain Sustainable Communities Study (Pages 21 - 
26) 

25 mins 

 To receive a presentation on the Salisbury Plain Sustainable 
Communities Study from Richard Brown of Drivers Jonas Deloitte.  

 

9.   Local Development Framework Consultation Results  25 mins 

 To receive a presentation on the outcome of the Local 
Development Framework Consultation from Mathew Pearson, 
Planning Officer, Regional and Spatial Planning.  

 



10.   Update on Issues Raised  10 mins 

 To receive an update from the Community Area Manager on 
issues raised, including issues with dog fouling and parking on 
double yellow lines. 

 

11.   Update from Tidworth Community Area Partnership  15 mins 

 To receive an update from the Tidworth Community Area 
Partnership (TCAP) and information on the work of the Thematic 
Groups, as follows: 
 
Health and Social Care 
Transport 
Housing & the Built Environment 
The Economy 
Communication 
Crime and Community Protection 
Education and Life Long Learning 
Culture and Leisure 
Countryside and Land-based. 

 

12.   Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Police, the 
Army, NHS and other Partners (Pages 27 - 32) 

5 mins 

 To receive any updates.  

13.   Community Area Grants (Pages 33 - 38) 5 mins 

 To determine two applications for grant funding from Collingbourne 
Cricket Club and Zouch School. 
 
Grant application packs for the Community Area Grants Scheme 
are available from the Community Area Manager on 01722 
712487 or electronically by following this link. 

 

14.   Performance Reward Grants (Pages 39 - 44) 5 mins 

 To determine an application for funding from Wiltshire Alternative 
Youth Sports.  

 

15.   Forward Work Plan (Pages 45 - 46)  

 To receive the Forward Work Plan and review future agenda 
items.  

 

16.   Date of Next Meeting, Evaluation and Close   

 The next meeting of the Tidworth Area Board will be held on 
Monday 19 July 2010, 7.00 pm at Collingbourne Kingston Village 
Hall. 
  

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Monday 19 July 2010 
7.00 pm 

Collingbourne Kingston Village Hall 
 

Monday 20 September 2010 
7.00 pm 

Castle Primary School, Ludgershall 
 

Monday 15 November 2010 
7.00 pm 

Phoenix Hall, Netheravon 
 

Monday 17 January 2011 
7.00 pm 

Tidworth Community Centre 
 

Monday 21 March 2011 
7.00 pm 

Wellington Academy, Tidworth 
 
 

 
 



Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised 
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Wellington Academy
Tidworth Road
Ludgershall
Andover
SP11 9RR

Wellington Academy

1:40,000

Wellington Academy

1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



 

 

Tidworth Area Board 17 May 2010 

Chairman’s Announcements 

Air Quality Strategy for Wiltshire  

The Environment Act 1995 places a duty on local authorities to monitor air quality 

within their areas having regard to national and European air quality objectives. 

 

Wiltshire is a high quality environment; however we have a number of locations 

where air quality objectives are not being met. These failures are in general 

associated with vehicle emissions and congestion and have health implications. 

 

We would welcome your views on the Air Quality Strategy, which has been 

developed as an over arching document detailing our approach to air quality. 

Consultation on the document remains open until 18th June 2010. If you would like to 

contribute your views, please contact your Democratic Services Officer for how to do 

this.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consultation Portal Link:  

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/environmentandplanning/publicprotection/pollutionandnoi

se/airandwaterpollution/airquality/airqualityreportsandsummaries.htm 

Agenda Item 1 

Page 3



Page 4



 

 

Tidworth Area Board 17 May 2010 

Chairman’s Announcements 

Highways Programme for 2010-11  

The annual programme of highway maintenance and improvement schemes for 2010/11 has 

been approved. This information is presented on an individual community area basis and is 

available on the Council’s website under Community Area Highway Information. 

The information includes lists of proposed highway and related works for 2010/11 with facts 

and figures about the roads in your area. 

Web link: 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/roadshighwayspavements/areaboard

highwayinformation.htm 

Further enquiries should be made to Spencer Drinkwater, Principal Transport Planner, on 

01225 713480.  

 

 

Agenda Item 1 

Page 5



Page 6



 

 

Tidworth Area Board 17 May 2010 

Chairman’s Announcements 

Reducing Unnecessary Street Lighting in Wiltshire 

Wiltshire Council has been approached by a number of communities seeking to reduce their 

carbon footprint, reduce light pollution of the night sky and reduce energy costs. Street 

lighting and illuminated signs have been identified as a major use of energy by the Council in 

a recent review.  

 

A start has been made with a project to replace the lighting units in the county’s 1,600 

illuminated bollards with new low energy units. Dimming and turning off unnecessary lighting 

for part of the night have already been successfully introduced in trial sites at Urchfont and 

Tidworth.  

 

The Council has set aside £5,000 for each Area Board to introduce schemes in their areas 

this year. The Area Board is asked to solicit interest from Town and Parish Councils and 

other interested parties to take part in the scheme. The Area Board will then decide on which 

submissions will go ahead in their area.  

 

The Area Board is also asked to nominate an individual to act as Project Leader, to liaise 

with the community and resolve any issues with the public. The Council’s staff and 

specialists will be available to advise on technical aspects, including the viability of the 

proposals, and will arrange the installation of the schemes. If successful more cash will be 

made available for schemes next year. 

 

If you are interested in becoming involved in the scheme, please contact Peter Binley, 

Highway Network Maintenance Manager, by telephone: 01225 713412 or by email: 

peter.binley@wiltshire.gov.uk.    

Agenda Item 1 

Page 7



Page 8



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��
��
�������������

����	�� �������������������������������������������� �!���

��
	��� �"�#��$%�	&�&�

�
��
����	�� '(&&�)*�

����������	��  (&"�)*�

�

�����������$����+���,-����������%����*��-������.��

����+� ����� /��*�$����$� ���0�$��� ����$��1�� 
��.� &�'		� 2323"3� ��� /�4*���1�
)���+(5���67����%���(��0(-8�

��)�����0����5�������%��9�-�$��:��7�5��������777(7����%���(��0(-8�

�
����

	�����	��

�
���
����	�������������
9����9%�����)%���
�����*��/9%���*��1��9����#��8�9������+�/��$�49%���1�����
9����9%��������7����
�
9����;�����$�����9�5�������)���������0��

�
���
����	����������  ��	���
������7��+��
��7���%�9�**-���+������#�������
����+���������*�$����$����0�$�������$���
���������9-�����%�*�
<�0����7����+�
�����7�<�����9%�����=�$-��0��

�
��!�������������������������
�-�����%���� 
�7��9�-�$��� >� 
��+���$8�������� ���5���� ?���*�����7���
%����� ;�����


%����/9���81�

��7���%�
�7��9�-�$���>��-*)%�;������;�����
%����/9���81�
9%-��������%�9�-�$������0������7���;����%����+8���
9%-���?�����������%�9�-�$���>�����9����$8�
9������5�-�����-$��������%�9�-�$���>�#�8��9�=�
������������%�9�-�$���>����*�����������+����������7����
�0������%������%�9�-�$���>������������*��+�
���%���0��������%�9�-�$���>���0����-�8��/9%���*��1��#��@��+����;�%��?��8������

?�;�9��������

Page 9



�����	�����	�
�
�

���
�	���

����%��������$��4����)�$����#��7���������;�*�@�����+�

����%����?�����������$-�����0�$��4�#�8��?���8����

��7���%�@������������9�**-���+��������������%�)�4�9�������+�
�5���
#���>���0���#��8��
����
����%����4�;����7���
�
�
�	�"	���� ���"��������

	�����	��#$�
��
�������

	�����	��%&�
�

Page 10



�����3�����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����'�

������(�� �����	���������	�������	������� ��
����)(�

�(� �� 
��$�*���������-$����������9%���*��A������-�$�*����� �

� 
%��9%���*���7��$�*����0��+��������%��*�����������%��
��7���%�
�����������������8��������%����)����������������-$���%�*���0��(�
�

%��9%���*���*�����%�������7��������-�$�*����.�
�
���
������
�*(+�(��������,	��	��������
�
����
��� B� 7��8� $���-�������� ��� �%�� ���-��� ���� �������� �))���$%� ���
�������+���� ����� ���� ��7� �+)�+�� ���0������ ���� �%�7� )��)��� ������
7�-���5��������
-����+�!��)����-�����?����+�2�;-��(����������*������
$�-���5����-������������.�
777(7����%���(��0(-8C�+)�+������0�������������$�������)�� ���� ���
�%��*����$�-�$�������$���������$�����5������(�
�
�����)4����0����������$-����%�����-������*�����������7�-���5��%����
��� 
-����+� ��� #�+� 5��7���� 2(&&)*� ���� B(&&)*� ��� �%�� 9����
�=$%����������0�D��(�����0����7�-��������5��%������������5-�+����

%-����+��3�#�+(�
�

%����7�������������)��+�����������%�7�����%��%����7%�$%�)��0�����
*�*5��������%��)-5��$�7��%��-��%���������������%��$���-�������(�
�
������
�
��������	�,��	��
��������	��!�
���+	����������
������
�		���
�� ��0��7� ��� ���0�$���7��� 5����� $������� �-�� ���� �� $���-�������� ���
)�������E� �%��$������������7����	���������#����+�	2�#�+(���+�
,-�������� �%�-��� 5�� ����$���� ��� 
��$�+�@������ ���F�$������$���� ���
�%��������������$�����$�+(�����67����%���(��0(-8�&�		"�'"!�'&(�
�

%���� 7�-��� 5�� �))���-������� ��� *���� ����$���� ��� ���$-��� �%��
)��)���������#����+�	 �#��$%��'(&&)*������0�D����$%�����������

-����+�2�#�+��'(&&)*���������5-�+�9��+�����(�
�
9���� #��8� 9������+� ������� �%��� �%�� $���-�������� *�+� ����� ��� �%��
$���-��� ��� �%�� �)�$���� ��-$�������� ������ -���� ��� G�-$%� ���*��+�
�$%���(� ��� %��� ��$��0��� ���-���$��� �%��� �%�� 9������ 7��� ����
�-������ ��� $�)�$��+� ���� �%��� ����� ��� �%�� ��-������ ��� �%�� 9������
7�-��������������0��������%���9�����������%��9�-��+�����%����������
7���� ���� ��0���(� ��� ��-������ ��� �%�� ����� 7���� ��� %�0�� ��0����
��-$�������� ������ �%��� �%�� ��$��� �$%����� $�-��� ���� $����� ����� �����
�����)���� 7�-��� 5�� )��0����� ��� ��8�� �%�*� ��� �%�� ��%��� 9�������
���-����%��9�-��+(�
�
�

�

Page 11



�����2�����	�
�
�

�������
�������
�
����

����%����9�-�$���%�������-)��7���)����������������7��8�������-)��
��� $������� �����*��������� ���������������������� ���-����$����� �%��
$�-��+(�
�
�����%� ���� 
�7�� 9�-�$���� 7���� 5����� ��0����� ��� ������� 7��%� �%��
$�����������������5+�)��0������ �����*�������5�-����+� ��$��� ���������
���-��� ��� �%���� �����(� ��$8�� 7���� �0����5��� ���� �����%� ���� 
�7��
9�-�$��� ��)���������0��� ��� ��8�� �7�+� ���*� �%�� *������(� ��$��
$�*)������� �%�+� �%�-��� 5�� ���-����� ��� �%�� 9�**-���+� �����
#�����������%����=��*������(�
�
�� H?����� ?���:� 7�-��� 5�� %���� ��� �%�� ��+*)���� ����-��� 9������ ���
9%�))��%�*����*��&(&&�*�-�����	(&&)*�����2��)���(���+������%����

�7�� 9�-�$��� ��)���������0�� 7��%���� ��� ������� �%�-��� $����$��
�������#���������������(*�����67����%���(��0(-8(��
�
�������
(����	
������ 	��

����%���� 9�-�$��� 7��� �-))������� �%�� ��������� ��� ������� ��� ��$���
$�**-������� ���� �� ������*� ��� �=)����� �%�� ��������� )��$���� 7���
��$�-��������%���������)�$8(�
�
��+������%����
�7��9�-�$��������$���$�**-���+��%���7����7�������
��+� )����5��� ������� ���� ��������� �%�-��� $����$�� �%�� 9�**-���+�
�����#��������������7��+����0��()�7��+67����%���(��0(-8(��
�
�����&�-�)��	 ��
���
	�
�� 5�������� ����� ��� �%�� )��0��-��+� )��)����� ����*2I<� *��$%� ���

���������������7�����$�-��������%���������)�$8(�
%��9%���*���
������� �%��� �%���7����� 0��+� ������=�*)������
����%��������$������

����%����9�-�$���7��8�������)�������%�)(�
�
�������
(���	���!�����
������7��+�����-�$����%����%��9�**-���+�������7�����7�-���5��
%�������
%-����+��B�#��$%��'(&&)*�����%���)�����������$����9�-5�
����-�����%���(����)���7������$�-�����������������%���0���(�
�
�
	����)����	��
���� ��7��+� ����-�$��� �%��� ��� H��������������:� 7��8�7��� 5�����
%���� ���*� ���-���+� �&� ;-�+� ��� ?����+� �!� ;-�+(� ��+� �������������
)�����������%��������0��������8���������������,-�������-��%�����������
�%�-��� $����$�� @�**�� ����7�+� ��� &�3B&� B'�B&&� ���
��**�%���7�+(7�-�65�$����$�($�*(��
�

	(� �� �)�������������5���$�� �

� �)�������������5���$��7������$��0������*����0���������/
��7���%� �

Page 12



�����"�����	�
�
�


�7��9�-�$��1��#�8�������/9������5�-����<�������������%�9�-�$��1�
����������-����7���%�/
��$�*5������?��5-�+������%�#������1(�

3(� �� ��$���������������������� �

� 9�-�$������9%����
�����*����$��������)�����������������������*��3����
�%�� ���������� %��%���5���� ��0��0��� ��� �%��9�**-���+���+5�$8�
5��� ���%���)�����������9�5�����#�*5��(�9�-�$������
�����*��7�-���
)����$�)��������%�����$-����������%������*������0���(�

�

2(� �� #��-���� �

� 9���
�5�����,-�����7%��%����%����$�**���������������*�B�/)����
!1� ��� �%�� *��-���� ��������� ��� �%�� ��4)��*���� ��� �%�� �33BC�32!�
$��������%���5�����$������(��9�-�$������9%��������7�����=)�������
�%��� �%���*������7�-��������5��$����������5+� �%�������������� ����
�*��5-�+�� ��7��+� ����#���5���-�%�� ���� �%��� ��$�**����������
7�-���5���$���������$������0��7��7�����5������(�
�
�	�������
��	� ����
	�� � � 
�	� �		
��
� �	��� ��� ./� 0�����(� #1.1� !	�	�
�
�		��������	�
��	�����������
�	��"(�
�	���������'�
�

�

"(� �� ;�������������$�������������*�����0���� �

� #����������� ;���������$���� ����-5��$������%�� ��0���� )������������
��� �%�� ��������� ��� �%�� ;����� ��������$� ������ ������*���� ��� �%��

��7���%�9�**-���+�����(�#�������=)��������%���
����%����9�-�$���
7����%��������$�-�$�������%��$�-���+����)���-$���-$%������*�����������
��$�����0��(�
�
��*�� ��� �%�� *���� ��������� ��� �%�� ������*���� ��$�-���� �%��
�����7���.�
�

•� 
%����$���)�)-�������%�����������)��)����������+�-���)��)���
/)����$-����+� *����1� 7%�$%� �����$���� �%�� %��%� �-*5��� ���
*������+�)��������(�

•� 
��7���%� 9�**-���+� ����� 7��� �*���� �%�� *���� ��)��0���
����������%������=����#-���)�����)��0�����(�

•� ����� �=)�$���$+� 7��� ��7��� �%��� �%�� 
����%���� �0������ ����
5��%�*�����������*������7��%���*����������%�0������ �������
������=)�$���$+��%���*����(�

•� 
%�� ��0��� ��� �������� )������$���� 7��� %��%��� �%��� �%��

����%���� �0������� 7��%� �� ��� �!� ������ 5��7���� �"� ���� �'�
5�$�*����)����������$%�+���(�

•� 
��7���%�9�**-���+���������8���� �%��-�����	&�������7��%�
�������������$�%�����������%��)�������*�������(�

•� ��7�0���� 
��7���%� ���8��� ���� 7��%� �������� ��� �0��+��+�

�

Page 13



�����!�����	�
�
�

��$�%���$���-*)����(�

•� ���� ��� ��-�� ��� �%�� $%������� *���-���� 7���� ��-��� ��� 5��
�0��7���%�� ��� �5���� �$$������� ��� �%���� �#�� >� �%��� ���8���

��7���%��'�%��-�����	&������(�

•� ��� ����*����� 	2(	J� ��� ��-���� �*�8���� $�*)����� ��� �%��

����%�����0���������	&(	J(�

•� ����4��)������ %����%� 7��� 0��+� ������ 7��%� ' (	J� ��� )��)���
�%��8���� �%�+� 7���� ��� H����:� ��� H0��+� ����:� %����%(� 
%���
���8���
��7���%�!�%��-�����	&������(�

•� 
��7���%����8���� �%��-�����	&�������������*����$�0�����$���
7��%�����0���������"("���$�������)�����&&&�)��)��(�

�

%����=�����)��7��������-��������������7��8�%�)�����������%�?�����
��� $�����-�� ��� ������� )��)��� ��� %����%� ���-��� ���� ������ ��������
�7�������(� 
%�������%� ?���� ���� 
��7���%�9�**-���+� �����7�-���
��8�� )��$�� ���
�������+� �2� �)���� ���*� 3(&&)*� -����� !(&&)*� ���

��7���%� ����-��� 9������ ���� ��$��� ���������� 7���� ��$�-������ ���
������(�
�
?����7���� #�����:�� )������������� �%�� �����7���� $�**����� 7����
*���.�
�

•� �*5-���$�����)�������*�������%�������7����)��$��0������5��
0��+�)���(�

•� ?�������������*5-���$�����)�������*���7����5�����������%��
�*5-���$�����)�������*�������������$��$%�-)(�

•� ��$����:��-��������7���������)��� ����0����������7��8�����
7%�$%�*���� ��� �����$-��� ���� 7��8���� )��)��� ��� �$$���� �%�*(�

%��� 7��� 5����0��� ��� 5�� ���� ������� 7%+� *��� 7���� �����
��8��+����0���������$����7��%��+*)��*�(�

•� ������������$%�*��7���5�������������-�����)��0�����-���%����%�
$%�$8������)��)��������5��7����2&�����'2�+����(�

•� ��� ������*���� ��� �%�� @�����
������� �*5-���$�� ���0�$��
7����-�����5��$��������-�(�

•� #�������� 7���� ��8���� )��$�� 7��%� �%�� �*5-���$�� 
�-��� ���
�������+���*)����+��*5-���$��)����������������7��%����)�����
��*��(�

�
9����9������+��%��8���#�����������%�������*���0��)����������������
��,-�������%�����������%����=��������*�������$��������-����%�����-����
7����5��-�%������%��������������������(�
�

%�� 9%���*��� ����� �%��8��� #������ ���� �%�� )������������ ����
��$�**������ �%��� �%�� ���-���5�� ��8���5�$8� ��������%�����
�7��
9�-�$���������-��%���$������������(�
�
�

Page 14



�����'�����	�
�
�

!(� �� K�-�%����0�$����������������$������� �

� <�0��� �7����+�� �)��������� #������� ���� K�-�%� ��0���)*����
���0�$���� ��0�� ��� -)����� ��� �%�� ��0��7� ��� +�-�%� ����-�$���
����$������(�
�
?-�������������0�$��������3����� �+���������%���5������$�������������
�%�� )���� ���� �������� 7���� ��7� 5����� $��$��������� ��� ����$������
����-�$�����������������+��5��������0����-����$��������$����(�
�

%���� ��$����� ��$�-���� ��-�� *���� $������������� )������ �%���
�����*�����%�7��-������7�-���5������$��������������7�.�
�

•� �������*����>��$$�-����������	&J�����%���-������

•� ��)-�������>��$$�-����������"&J�����%���-������

•� ��)��0������>��$$�-�����������&J�����%���-������

•� �-��������������>��$$�-�����������&J�����%���-������

•� 9������������0���>�"J�%���������$��������$+�
�
��� �%��
��7���%�9�**-���+����������������������2�%�-���7���%����
+�-�%�7��8� )���7��8� %���5���� ����$�����7%�$%�7��� ������ ��7�(�
��$��� �����*�������� 7�-��� ��$���� %�7� �%���� ����������� %�-���
7�-���5���)���(�
�
����%�����$-�������%������-�����%�������7����)������7����������.�
�

•� 9������������� �%�-��� 5�� ��0��� ��� ����$������ 5-������ ���
+�-��� )��)��(� ��7�0���� �� @�0���*���� ������� ��� ����$����
	"J� ��� 5-������ ��� +�-��� )��)��� 5+� 	&�'�*����� �%��� �%���
7�����*��%�����%���7���������+�-����7�+(�

•� ��$������)��0������7���)��0����������%���������������)����%�
$�-�$����9������5�-�����-$����7���������+�����$������	("J����
����5-��������+�-�%�7��8(�

•� #���� �-������ 7��� �������� ��� 5����� ��� �-��+����� )����$-����+�
�-����������(�

�
9���� 9������+� ����-�$��� �%���
����%���� 9�-�$��� %��� ����$����� ���
�����������L�&&�&&&��������5-��������������5-�������%�����������������
$�**������� 7��8� ��� +�-�%� ���0�$��(� 
%��� 7��� ��� ��������� ��� �%��
-�-��� ��0���� ��� ������ �-����������7��8��� �-�� ��� L"�&&&� )��������
�����(�

�

'(� �� K�-�%����F�$�� �

� <�0����7����+���0����5�����-)���������%��K�-�%����F�$�(�
�
���0��-��*�������� �%���%���5����%���� ��� ���8���� �-����������%���
-�����-�����+�5����-��-$$����-�(���7�0���� �%����7������7�5�����

�

Page 15



�����B�����	�
�
�

��0������� ���� ������*����� ��� �-���� +�-��� )��)���� ������ 7����
$-������+�5�����$��������-�(�
�
��������%��*������$-��������%��������*�����7��������8��%��+�-���
)��)���7%����%�+�7�����������%�))�������%���������(�
%���7�-������8�
����� �%�� )��0������ ��� �%�� ����������� �2� %�-��� )��� 7��8� �%��� 7����
��7��0����5��(�
�
��+5��+�7��%� ���������7������� �-��%��� �����*������ �%�-��� $����$��
<�0������������7��+(�
�
?�����+�<�0����%��8������*�*�*5���
���+���������������%���%����
7��8� $�0������ �%�� 0�$���� )���� 7��%��� �%�� ���*�� 7%�$%� %��� ��7�
5������0�������(�
�

B(� �� ����$�������$��0�����0�$�����)���*���� �

� ;�*� @�����+�� ����$��0�� ��������� ��� 
����%���� ����$��� ��0�� ���
�0��0��7��������$�������$��0�����0�$����7%�$%����*�����*�F���)����
��� �%�� 
����%���� ����$�� ���0�$�� 5-�� 7��� �� ������0��+� -�8��7��
��)���*���(�
�
��)���*�����$�0�����5+������$��0�����0�$�����$�-���.�
�

•� #�F���9��*��

•� �)�$��������$%�

•� �$���*�$�9��*��

•� �-5��$�������

•� 9�0���9��������$����

•� 9����$�����$�������

•� ����������9��*��

•� �-5��$������$�����

•� ?������$���)���*����

•� �)���������/�����)���$�����������$������������*�1(�
�
������� )�������%�)�7��8���� ���� �����*������ �%������7��%� )��������
7���8�+�����%���-$$��������%����)���*���(�
�

%�� 9%���*��� �%��8��� ;�*� ���� %��� )������������ ���� ���� ��������
�7������������%�������$��0�����0�$��(�
�

�

 (� �� I)�����������-���������� �

� ������7��+�)��0�������5�����-)�����������-���������(�
�
���$���%�����-����+���*�%���5����������-$���������������	 ����-���

�

Page 16



����� �����	�
�
�

%���5������$��0��(�
%���7���������0��+���7����$�*)������������%���
������ ���� )��)��� 7���� ��$�-������ ��� -��� �%�� ������� ��$����+� ���
��������+����-����%�+�*�+�%�0�(�
�
���-��� ������� �%�-��� 5�� ��� �)�$���$� ��� )����5��� ��� ���-��� �%��� ��
�������$���+������-�����$�-���5���$%��0��(�

�&(��� I)��������*�
��7���%�9�**-���+��������������%�)�/
9��1� �

� 9���
�5�����0�����-)����� ���*� �%��9�**-���+��������������%�)�
������������%�������7����)�����.�
�

•� 
%�� ��=�� *������� ��� �%�� ��������%�)� 7��� 5����� %���� ���
?����+�� �#��$%�����&(&&�*(�

•� �������� �����$�� 7��� ��7� ��� )��$�� ��� �*)��+� �� 9�4����������
�������7���%�)����%����%��)������7�-���5�����)����7��%����%��
��=����-��7��8�(�

•� 
��8�7���$�����-��������%��@��������
%������)��F�$���7%�$%�
7�-��� )��0���� �� '&&4'"&� ������� �%������ ���� *������+� ����
$�**-���+�-��(�

•� �� H��-�����%����+:�7���)��)���������?����+�	'��-�-�������
)��)���7���� ��$�-������ ��� ���� ��0��0��(�#���� �����*������
7����0����5������*���0���#��8�(�

•� 
%�� @�������� $����4-)� ����� #�+� ���-����� ��� 	&� ����� ���
�-55��%� 5����� $����$���(� 
%��� +���� ��� 7�-��� ��8�� )��$�� ���

%-����+�		��)���(�

•� �� )��������� ����� %��� 5���� ����������� ��� 
��7���%� ����
�����*������������8��7�-���$�����-������%�������%��-)$�*����
)�������%�)�*�������(�

�

%��9%���*��� �%��8���9���
�5��� ���� %���-)����� �����$%���� �%��
��$�-����*���� ���� )��)��� ��� ������� �%�� ��������%�)� *������� ���
?����+(�

�

��(��� I)������ ���*� 
�7�� ���� �����%� 9�-�$����� �%�� ����$��� �%�� ��*+��
����������%������������

�

� I)������ ���*�
����%���� ����$��� ����
����%���� ����
����%���� ?����
�������$-�����0�$��%���5������$��0�������$��$-������)���������%��
*������(�
�
#�8��?���8�������
����%����?�����������$-��*��������7������������
)�����.�
�

•� ������)��������$��$�����7��%��*5-���$�����)�������*����%��
����-�$����%���3!J�����%��?�������0�$�:���$��0��+�7����)����
���$�4���)������(��

•� 
%���� 7��� �� )�����**�� ��� ��-$������ ��8���� )��$�� 7��%�

�

Page 17



������&�����	�
�
�

+�-���)��)����%����-�-*������������7���������������������+(�

•� �*)�+�5-�������������%������$������5-���4-)�����-55��%�7���
�������-�������%�D��������$�-���)���������+������$�����������(�
��+� )��������� ���8� ������ �%�-��� 5�� ��)������ ��� �%�� ?����
���0�$�������������)����5��(�

•� 
%����������$������7�����7��0����5�������$�)����$�-���5��
�5������� ���%��� ������� ��� 777(7����%�������(��0(-8� ��� 5+�
$����$������������*��%����&�3B&�'	3!&�����#�������-����
������������0�D�������&�"��(�

�
9���
�5�����0����5�����#������+�-)�����������*������)��)�������%��
�%����$��-������� ������%�������� ��� �%�� ����� �%����7��8��������8���
�%����%�-�%��7�����0�������%�*���%����$������-���������*�����(�
�
;�� ��7��� ����-�$��� �%��� �� ��7� ���� �-�� ��� ��-��� �������
���0�����%���5���������������������$%������������%�������%��
��7���%�
9�**-���+� ����� ��� 7�-��� 5�� �%�� ��*�� )��0����� ��� )��0��-��+(�
��7�0����)��)���$�-�����7���������������$�������������*��5-�+����
7���� ��� ��0����8�� ��� �%�+� $%���� ��(� 
%�� �-�� ��� %�-��� ����)%����
�-*5���7���&3&&�����"'�'��������������7�����0����5��(�
�
��$�-)���������-������*��%��������7��������������$�-������%�����������
�%�� ������ ���� �%�� ��*�� ��8��� ��� ��)���� )��4%����(� �����7� <�����
9%���� �=�$-��0�� ����9���� ;�����$����� ������� ��� �%��9�-�$���� 5��%�
�=)������� �%��� �%�� ��)����������
����%���:�� ������7�����5���)������+�
���� �%�� 9�-�$��� ���� �%��� ��� ����������� L�(!"� *������� %��� 5����
����$���������������*��������$�(�
�
��� ���)����� ��� $��$���� ���*� �� *�*5��� ��� �%�� )-5��$�� 9���� ;����
�$���� ����-�$��� �%��� �%�� ����$����� 5-����� ���� �����*��������$��
7�-�������5�����-$���������4����$����������%������0�$�������(�
�

�	(��� 9�**-���+������@����������?-������ �

� 9������������� 7��� ��0��� ��� ���� �))��$������ ���� �-������ ���*� �%��
9�**-���+������@�������$%�*�(�
�
��*+�
����������0�$���$����8���$%�*��

%���))��$������7�������L'&&���7���������$����8���$%�*��)��F�$�(��
��7�0����%����7������+�L	�3���*�����������%��5-���������	&& C�&(�
�
������7��+���0������%����%��#�*5����%����%���)���������7�����%��
�-����*�-������L'&&��$�������������L	�3� ���*� �%��	&& C�&�5-������
�����%��5����$�����L2B'�5���������$��������*��%��	&�&C���5-����(��
���%�-�%� �%��	&�&C���5-�����%���5�����������5+�9�-�$��� ���	3�
?�5�-��+�	&�&�� �%���7�-�������5���0����5���-��������)���(� �����-$%�
�%�� �-���L'&&�$�-���5���7���������������)�����7��%� �%��L	�3�5�����

�

Page 18



������������	�
�
�

$��������0�������%��*�����*�(�
�
�	�������
��	�����)�2	����	�	�!����!���	��
�	� ���������
��	3�	�
	��
� �45116�!�����!�����"	��!���	��� 
	��.��+����#1.1'�
�������
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������
�������������������
�������������� �����
�!������
����������
��������� ����������� ���
���� � ������������ ��� ������� ��
��������

�����������"�
�
�	�������
��	���	��)������
�		�� 
�� ����(7�,	�� 
�	� �	������
�  ������ �
4#.$�  ���� 
�	� #1189.1� �������
(� ��	�� *���
� "��
	
� 
�� 
�	�
#1.19..�"��
	
'�

�3(��� ������*��$����7����@������$%�*�� �

� 9�������������7��� ��0��� ��� �7�� �))��$������� ���� �-������ ���*� �%��
��$���������*��$����7����@������$%�*�(�
�

�1� 9�**-���+���+5�$8�4�L'3�&&&�
��� �))��$������ ���� �-������ ���*� �%�� 9�**-���+� ��+5�$8�
�$%�*��%���5����5��-�%������%������������������-))���(�
�

%��9%���*�����8����������%�7����%��������*�*�*5�������
�%�� )-5��$� ��� ��-��� �%�� �������� ���)����(� 
%��*�F����+� ���
*�*5��������%��)-5��$�7��������-))���(��

�
�	�������
��	���	��)������
�		��
��
�
�	�"��� ��� �����
� ����
�	�
�������
(���("��2����	�	��������"	���++��
	�'�

�
���� ��7��+� ����-�$��� �%��� ��������� 7���� �0����5��� �%���
)��0������-��%��������*����������%���$%�*�������%���+)������
���������������%���$�-���5������(�

�
51� �8���������������%�4�L	"�&&&�

����))��$�����������-���������*��%���8���������������%�)��F�$��
%���5����5��-�%������%������������������-))���(�

�
������ �$����� %��� ������+� �-))������ �%��� )��F�$�� ���� �%����
7�����%��%���0���������������-))�������*��%�������(�
�
9���� 9������+� ������� �%��� %�� 7��� ��� �-))���� ��� �%��� 5����
)��0������%����%��5������������%��)��F�$��7����������0����5���
���$�0������*�*5��������%��)-5��$(�

�

�

Page 19



������	�����	�
�
�

�	�������
��	���	��)������
�		��
��
�
�	�"��� ��� �����
� ����
�	�
�2���	�� ���:	��
��+��;	�
��������"	���++��
	�'�

�2(��� ����������=��#���������0��-����������9����� �

� 
%�� ��=�� *������� ��� �%�� 
��7���%� ����� ������ 7�-��� 5�� %���� ���
#����+��'�#�+��'(&&)*�����%��
�����������$���*+(�
�
?-�-���*�����������������0��-���7������������7�.�
�
#���� �;-�+�	&�&��'(&&)*��9������5�-����<���������������������
#���	&���)��	&�&��'(&&)*��9���������*��+��$%������-�����%����
#����"���0�	&�&��'(&&)*���%����=����������%���0���
#����'�;���	&����'(&&)*��
��7���%�9�**-���+�9������
#���	��#��$%�	&����'(&&)*��0��-�����5��$�����*���
�

%��9%���*��� �%��8����0��+���� �������������� �%��*���������� �%��
������������������� �%����$�����5-�������������$�-������)��)��� ���
$�*)������������-����%������5�$8����*�(�
�

�

Page 20



1

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

Salisbury Plain Sustainable 
Communities Study

Tidworth Area Board 
Meeting

17th May 2010

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

Content

• Study Objectives

• Our Approach

• Key Issues for the Area

2

Page 21



2

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

Study Objectives

• To provide a thorough understanding of the dynamics of the settlements including 

through consultation with the community – key focus on Tidworth / Ludgershall 

and Bulford/ Larkhill

• To investigate how planned investment in the area could be used to improve the 

integration (sustainability) of these communities (including that arising from the 

Salisbury Plain Super Garrison)

• To identify actions to enhance the integration (sustainability) of these 

communities including potential funding sources

• To inform the development of policies within the Plans and Strategies being 

prepared by the Council and others

3

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

Overview of Approach
The Key Steps

4

In
c

e
p

ti
o

n

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e

M
e

th
o

d

B
a
s

e
li

n
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 G

a
th

e
ri

n
g

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t

o

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
il
it

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 T

e
s

ti
n

g
 o

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

O
p

ti
o

n
s

F
in

a
l 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

We are here

Page 22



3

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

Overview of Approach
Consultation and Engagement

5

Grouping Bodies / Organisations

Wiltshire Council

Planning Policy, Housing, Education, Regeneration, Economic 

Development, Highways, Environmental Services / Leisure, Transport, 

Police liaison

Military

Defence Estate, 43 Wessex Brigade, Aspire, Military community network 

groups (HIVE, Welfare Service, Families Federation, Health Care etc), 

Military Police

Funding Agencies
Homes and Communities Agency, South West Regional Development 

Agency, Plain Action…

Governance
Area Boards, Area Partnerships, Local Wiltshire Councillors, 

Government Office for South West

Local Community and 

Business

Local Chambers of Commerce, Local Enterprise Boards, Community Area 

Managers, Wellington Academy, QinetiQ, St Modwen, local commercial 

agents

Public General public (exhibition at options stage)

Infrastructure Utilities and infrastructure companies (civilian and military)

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

Key Issues for the Area
Views on the opportunities and constraints to achieving more integrated 

and sustainable communities

6

Transport and Connectivity What are the main benefits and problems of having a 

significant military presence in the community? 

Should military and civilian communities be more integrated –

what are the pros and cons of this? 

What are the main constraints to achieving the better 

integration of civilian and military communities in the area?

What works well (and what does not) in the area - existing 

examples of facilities and initiatives encouraging military and 

civilian integration?

What future actions, initiatives and projects could have the 

biggest positive impact in the area for community integration 

and sustainability more widely (see opposite)? 

Do you feel empowered to make the changes needed to create 

more sustainable and integrated communities? 

Community and Governance

Place Shaping and Buildings

Business, Economy, Skills and Education

Climate and Energy

Ecology and Biodiversity

Natural Resources

Page 23



4

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. Private and confidential.

This document is confidential and prepared solely for your 

information. Therefore you should not, without our prior written 

consent, refer to or use our name or this document for any other 

purpose, disclose them or refer to them in any prospectus or 

other document, or make them available or communicate them to 

any other party. No other party is entitled to rely on our document 

for any purpose whatsoever and thus we accept no liability to any 

other party who is shown or gains access to this document.

Deloitte LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England 

and Wales with registered number OC303675 and its registered 

office at 2 New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United 

Kingdom. Drivers Jonas Deloitte is a trading name of Deloitte 

LLP, which is the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte 

Touche Tohmatsu ('DTT'), a Swiss Verein, whose member firms 

are legally separate and independent entities. Please see 

www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the legal 

structure of DTT and its member firms.

Page 24



Salisbury Plain Sustainable
Communities Study

Question 1: What are the main benefits and problems of having a significant

military presence in the community?

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

Question 2: Should military and civilian communities be more integrated? What are

the main pros and cons of this?

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

Drivers Jonas Deloitte has been appointed by Wiltshire Council [on behalf of the

Military Civilian Integration Programme (MCI)] to prepare a study to assess ways

of enhancing the sustainability and integration of military and civilian

communities, paying particular regard to Tidworth, Ludgershall, Larkhill and

Bulford. The study will explore a wide range of economic, environmental and

social considerations which could contribute towards more integrated and

sustainable communities. We will explain more at the meeting on 17th May.

The purpose of this questionnaire is to obtain views and ideas from important

local stakeholders which will form a valuable part of the study.

Page 25



Salisbury Plain Sustainable
Communities Study

Question 3: What are some of the main constraints to achieving the better

integration of civilian and military communities in the area?

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

Question 4: What works well (and what does not) in the area - existing examples of

facilities and initiatives encouraging military and civilian integration?

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

Question 5: What types of future actions, initiatives and projects could have the

biggest impact in the area for community integration and sustainable development

more widely?

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

Please return this form to us at the meeting or by post via Val Powley, Wiltshire Council, 47 Endless Street, Salisbury, SP1 3UH

Page 26



 
 
 
NHS Update - April 2010 
 
Proposal for Primary Care Centre at Quakers Walk will not proceed  
 
The proposal for the development of a Primary Care Centre at Quakers Walk was brought for 
consideration to NHS Wiltshire by the town’s GPs, who were to manage the PCC, and the 
developers, the Bristol-based charity the St Monica Trust, in November 2009. A planning 
application was submitted to Wiltshire Council by the St Monica Trust in February 2010.  
At meetings on Thursday 18th March and Friday 19th March with representatives of the St 
Monica Trust and the GPs, the parties came to the conclusion that they could not progress 
the scheme in a way which meets all of their requirements.  
 
Chief Executive of NHS Wiltshire, Jeff James, said:  
“We are disappointed that this proposal has not reached a positive conclusion. Though the 
financial environment has changed since we made our plans in January 2007, we are keen to 
fulfill our commitment to provide better facilities for primary care services in Devizes. 
However, in spite of hard work and a constructive approach to negotiation on everyone’s 
part, it has not been possible to put together a commercially viable proposal which works for 
the St Monica Trust, the GPs and the PCT”.  The Primary Care Trust will begin looking to see 
whether the proposal to develop the Green Lane site can be re-visited.  
 
Changes to out-of-hours service 
 
From April 1, NHS Wiltshire has commissioned a single provider, Wiltshire Medical Services, 
to run out-of-hours medical and dental services across the whole of Wiltshire. NHS Wiltshire 
is confident that the new service will offer a robust, consistent and high-quality service right 
across the county. 
 
Wiltshire Medical Services (WMS) is a well-established company run by local GPs, which 
previously provided out-of-hours care to a large part of the county. The service uses no 
agency or locum doctors, and most doctors work in daytime general practice in or near 
Wiltshire, giving them knowledge of the local area as well as specialist experience in urgent, 
out-of-hours medicine. 
 
The new service will operate from all the existing out-of-hours bases, plus two new ones - at 
the Great Western Hospital, Swindon, and Warminster. As at present, patients will access the 
service by phoning their GP. They will then be given a number to call (0300 1115717) via 
answer phone message, or automatically diverted.  
 
Once through to the Out-of-hours service, your call will be handled by a team of nurses and 
doctors, who will then either: 
 
Advise you on how to manage your problem yourself 
Ask you to come in to be treated at your most convenient treatment centre or, if appropriate 
Send a member of the clinical team to visit you in your own home 
 
The treatment centres have been chosen to provide an improved geographical spread across 
the county. For patients, the new service will be as good, or better, than it is at the moment. It 
will provide consistent care across the county, and will have increased capacity for home 
visits, particularly important in an area with many isolated rural communities.  
 

 

Agenda Item 12 

Page 27



Amesbury Health Centre 
Salisbury Hospital 
Warminster Community Hospital 
Trowbridge Community Hospital 
Chippenham Community Hospital 
The Great Western Hospital, Swindon 
Marlborough (Savernake Hospital) 
Shaftesbury Hospital 
 
The service will be provided by a mix of GPs, Nurse Practitioners and Emergency Care 
Practitioners, most of who are already working in Wiltshire and familiar with the local area.  
 
WMS was chosen to provide the service after a competitive bidding process, on the basis of 
their history of providing a locally-based, service of the highest quality. They have previously 
provided out-of-hours services across most of the county apart from the south, and have 
long-standing experience. Two of the directors work as GPs in Wiltshire.   
 
The out-of-hours service is part of a package of urgent and emergency care offered by the 
NHS. In an emergency (e.g. serious injury, loss of consciousness, chest pain or suspected 
stroke), patients should always phone 999. For healthcare advice over the phone, NHS 
Direct is available on 0845 4647. 
 
Bowel Cancer Screening Programme rolls out in the South West 

 
The Bowel Cancer Screening Programme (BCSP) will be fully rolled out across the South 
West this month. Nearly half a million screening kits have been sent out across the region 
since the introduction of the programme and already more than 350 cancers have been 
detected.  
 
 
The next Board meeting will be held on 26 May 2010, in the Conference Room at 
Southgate House, Devizes. 
 
Papers are published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from 
Maggie Goodman, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733827), email: 
maggie.goodman@wiltshire.nhs.uk) 
 
For further information or copies of documents referred to above, please contact Jo Howes, 
Community Engagement Manager, 01380 733929 or jo.howes@wiltshire.nhs
 

Page 28



 

Partner Update for Tidworth Area Board 
 

 

 

Name of Parish/Town 
Council 
 

Everleigh 

Date of Area Board Meeting 
 

Monday 17 May 2010 

 

 

Headlines/Key successes 
 

 

• Village Litter Pick successfully conducted on Saturday 10
th
 April, with a good turnout 

from the residents 

 

 

•  
 

 
Projects  
 

 

• Development of Children’s Playground:  

- Phase 1: Under 12’s section completed Aug 09 

- Phase 2: BMX bike area in the design and planning stage. 

                                       

 

• WC Speed Limit Review. Everleigh PC wish to see the speed limit on the A342 as it 

passes through Everleigh reduced from 50mph to 40mph. Case submitted to the WC 

Speed Limit Review team on 8 Jan 10 (attached); awaiting a response. 

 

 
Forthcoming events/Diary dates 
 

 

• Village Picnic/Barbeque Saturday 17
th
 July at the Playground area 

 

 

• Fireworks Night Saturday 6
th
 November at the Crown Public House 

 

 

•  

 
 
Signed:  Denis Bottomley, Councillor Everleigh parish Council 

Date:    3 May 2010 
 

     

Agenda Item 12 

Page 29



Page 30



EVERLEIGH PARISH COUNCIL 

 Councillor Denis Bottomley 

Ruspers, The Street, Everleigh Marlborough Wilts SN8 3EY 

Tel 01264 852731 e-mail: denisbottomley@hotmail.com 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
EPC 1/10 
 
Mr D Thomas, 
Department of Transport and Leisure, 
Wiltshire County Council 
County Hall 
Trowbridge 
Wilts, BA14 8JN                                                                                           8th January 2010 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Speed Limit through Everleigh, A342 
 
I am writing as a member of the Everleigh Parish Council in response to the recent Wiltshire 
Council Speed Limit Review.  This review is an excellent piece of detailed work.  However, 
the Everleigh Parish Council were disappointed that the review recommends no change to 
the current speed limit of 50mph along the A342 as it passes through Everleigh (Road 
Section A342 – 19 of your Review). 
 
Although there have been a relatively low number of collisions in the past 6 years on this 
stretch of road (a total of nine), the majority of our residents feel that vehicles are driving too 
fast on the A342 in Everleigh and that a speed limit of 40mph would be more appropriate. 
This road section contains numerous bends and road junctions; these are all key underlying 
principles identified in your report. 
 
This issue was first raised by the Parish Council 10 years ago and a petition was submitted 
to the Wiltshire County Council in 2006; no response was received. 
 
Vehicles moving at speeds in excess of 40mph pose a hazard for several categories of 
people: pedestrians moving by foot along the A342; Everleigh residents whose property 
entrance/exit is along the A342; motorists entering the A342 from the 2 main T Junctions or 
Goa Balti Restaurant/Farm Shop junctions; and slow moving, large farm vehicles entering 
the A342 from the track leading to Pigleaze Dairy. 
 
The Everleigh Parish Council therefore feel strongly that the speed limit on the A342 in 
Everleigh should be reduced from 50mph to 40mph, and would welcome an opportunity to 
discuss our proposal on the ground with you or your team in order to reconsider this issue. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Denis Bottomley 
Councillor, Everleigh Parish Council 
 
Copy to: 
 
Val Powley, Tidworth Community Area Manager, Wiltshire Council, 47 Endless Street, 
Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3UH  

Agenda Item 12 

Page 31



Page 32



  1 Report No.1 
 

 

 
 

Report to Tidworth Area Board 

Date of Meeting 17th March 2010 

Title of Report Community Area Grants  

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
 
To ask Councillors to consider 2 applications seeking 2010/11 Community Area Grant 
Funding 
 

1. Collingbourne Cricket Club - seeking a grant of £1,000 towards the cost of 
Replacement of Cricket Nets and Matting.  Officer recommendation – Approval. 

 
2. Zouch School, Tidworth – seeking a grant of £3,500 towards the cost of piloting a 

project to help integration of the army families with the local community. Officer 
recommendation – Approval. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13 

Page 33



  2 Report No.1 
 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services                
(27 February 2010).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to 
the Area Board Grants Guidance for funding. 

      
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any recommendation of an Area 

Board that is contrary to the funding criteria would need the approval of the Leader, 
the appropriate Cabinet Member or the Cabinet. 

 
1.3. In accordance with the Area Board Grants Guidance officers are required to 

provide recommendations in their report, however, the decision to support 
applications and to what level is made by Wiltshire Councillors on this Area Board. 

 
1.4. During 2010/2011 all applicants are being encouraged to contact the Charities 
            Information Bureau which is working on behalf of Wiltshire Council to support 
            community and voluntary groups, town and parish councils to seek funding for 

community projects and schemes both from the Area Board and other local and           
other national funding sources. 
 

1.5. Funding applications will be considered at every Area Board meeting. 
 

1.6. A decision has been made in 2010/2011 that paper copies of funding applications 
will no longer appear as part of the agenda in an attempt to reduce volume of 
paper used.  However, the application forms will be available on the Wiltshire 
Council web site and hard copies available upon request. 
 

1.7. The 2010/2011 funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s 
website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are available from the 
Community Area Manager. 

 

 
Background 
documents used in 
the preparation of 
this Report 
  

 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack  20010/11 

• Tidworth Community Area Plan 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



  3 Report No.1 
 

2. Main Considerations 
 

2.1. Tidworth Area Board has been allocated a 2010/2011 budget of £50,237 for 
community grants, community partnership core funding and councillor led 
initiatives.  The carry forward from the 2009/2010 budget is £213. This sum plus a 
further £487 from the 2010/2011 allocation was approved at the Area Board 
meeting on 15 March 2010 for Grant No. TID: 016/09 “Eco Bikes”. This leaves a 
total budget of £49,750 for 2010/2011.  
 

2.2. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2010/11 year are 
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made.   
 

2.3. There will be 6 rounds of funding during 20010/11. The first is contained in this 
report the remaining will take place on:- 
 

• Monday, 19th July 2010 

• Monday 20th September 2010 

• Monday 15th November 2010 

• Monday 17th January 2011 

• Monday 21st March 2011 
 

3. Environmental & Community  Implications 
 

Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 
cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the Area Boards budget allocated to the Tidworth Area 

Board. 
 

4.2. If grants are awarded in line with officer recommendations, Tidworth Area Board 
will have a balance of £45,950. 
 

5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific Legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, Town and 

Parish Councils an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes. 

 

Page 35



  4 Report No.1 
 

7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section 8 – 
“Officer Recommendations”. 

 
8. Officer recommendations 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

 
8.1 
TID: 
001/10 

 
Collingbourne Cricket 
Club 
  

 
Replacement of cricket nets and 
matting 

 
£1,000 

 
8.1.1. Officers recommend that Collingbourne Cricket Club is awarded £1,000 towards 

the replacement of cricket nets and matting. 
 
8.1.2. Officers are of the opinion that this application meets the 2010/11 grant criteria.  
 
8.1.3. The application demonstrates a link to the Tidworth Community Area Plan2003-

2013 under the Culture and Leisure section in that it enables a successful sports 
club to continue to provide good facilities for people of all ages from Tidworth, 
Ludgershall, Everleigh and the Collingbournes to play cricket. 

 
8.1.4. The application encourages young people and adults to make lifestyle changes 

that will have a positive effect on the health of them and their families by 
encouraging more people to play a sport.  It also provides an opportunity for young 
people to participate in positive activities. 

 
8.1.5. Collingbourne Cricket Club is a non profit organisation which aims to provide sports 

facilities for a wide range of people in Collingbourne and district including Tidworth, 
Ludgershall and Everleigh.  They host a county primary Kwik tournament and club 
members support coaching at local schools.  They currently have four 
representative teams with their first Eleven recently promoted to the Wilshire 
League. They have over 40 members playing regularly for the club.  They are 
planning that the refurbished facility will see increased use by local schools. 

 
8.1.6. The project aims to replace the nets and matting at the cricket club to improve the 

current facilities and enable more use by local communities including schools.  This 
also includes some ancillary work on retaining walls and edging timber around the 
nets and matting. 

 
8.1.7. The club seeks to be inclusive both to different age groups and to the adjoining 

communities. 
 
8.1.8. The club has obtained the majority of the funding (£5,280) from an application to 

Sport England (£4,230) and from Wiltshire Cricket League (£500) and club funds 
(£550).  They are seeking £1,000 from the Area Board Grant fund to enable them 
to undertake all the work needed to refurbish the facility. 
 

 

Page 36



  5 Report No.1 
 

8.1.9. If the grant was not awarded, this would mean the club using some of the reserve 
funding that it keeps for replacement/repair of essential grass cutting/treating 
machinery and they could not operate at the level of cricket of the leagues that they 
are currently in. 

 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.2.  
TID:   
002/10 

Zouch School  
Integration of Army families with 
the local community 

£3,500 

 
8.2.1. Officers recommend that Zouch School are awarded £3,500 towards their project 

to integrate military families with the local community, conditional on the remaining 
external funding being confirmed. 

 
8.2.2. Officers are of the opinion that this application meets the2010/11 grant criteria. 
 
8.2.3. The application demonstrates a link to the several of the themes in the Tidworth 

Community Area Plan 2003-2013 including Communication, Health & Social Care, 
Community Protection, Education & Life Long Learning and Culture and Leisure. 

 
8.2.4. The project addresses the important work being carried out in the county on 

Military Civilian Integration.  The military are the largest employer in the county and 
troops and their dependants have difficulties linking into the local community 
because of the very different lifestyles they live due to the frequent absence on 
duty of the military parent or carer in the family.  One of the main aims of the 
Tidworth Community Area Strategy is to create a stronger community by bringing 
the civilian and military communities closer together and providing services and 
facilities within the Community Area to which all have access.  

 
8.2.5. The applicant is one of the primary schools in Tidworth which takes over 95% of its 

children from Army families.  30% of the children have special needs, strongly 
influenced by the transient Army lifestyle.  The school has carried out research 
amongst the families of children who attend the school and have co-researched 
this with the Army Welfare Services and Community Development agencies.  The 
vast majority of families are headed by mothers who are effectively single parents 
for considerable periods of time.  The situation is also affected by the return of the 
fathers, which can cause tensions in the family through relationship issues and lack 
of family involvement/understanding/participation 

 
8.2.6. The project aims to initiate the participation of Army parents and the surrounding 

Army Garrison towards the existing town and village communities to enable them 
to start taking an active and progressive part in village and school life by creating a 
series of community involvement projects over six months.  It will serve as a pilot 
for future work with the military and civilian parts of the community. 

 

Page 37



  6 Report No.1 
 

8.2.7. This is a multi-generational, multi-age, multi-local group, community engagement 
project with no cost to the end users to eliminate any financial disadvantage.  Army 
families living in garrison areas are perceived to be a disadvantaged group 
because of the situation they are in. 

 
8.2.8. If the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project, the number of 

participating army families, local groups and individuals will be reduced, events 
would be drastically reduced and the project would become much smaller and lose 
its social involvement impact. 

 
 
 
Appendices: 
 

 
Appendix 1 Grant application – Collingbourne Cricket Club 
Appendix 2 Grant application – Zouch School 
 
 

 
No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 
 
Report Author 

 
Val Powley, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01722 712487 or 01722 434217 
E-mail: val.powley@wiltshire.gov.uk  

 

 

Page 38



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

 

Performance Reward Grant Scheme 

APPLICATION FORM  

 

 

To be returned to: 

Karen Spence, Performance Manager, Performance Team  

Email: wiltshirelaa@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

Area Board Calne, Salisbury, Tidworth, Pewsey, Trowbridge 

Form submitted by 
(contact for all queries) 

WAYs Project Co-ordinator 
Devizes Youth Development Centre 
 
 

Name of initiative Wiltshire Alternative Sports Hub Development 
Brief Description of 
Initiative  

Development of three new alternative sports hubs and sustain 
our two existing hubs thus providing alternative sports to all 
young people throughout Wiltshire. The project will use these 
hubs to reach out to young people giving them something to do 
in the evening thus combating anti social behavior and giving 
them somewhere to participate in alternative sports weekly. The 
project activities will allow young people to meet new people and 
stay healthy by participating in a minimum of two hours of 
physical activity a week. The project will also enable young 
people to learn new skills and build on existing skills. There will 
be volunteering opportunities at the clubs and young leadership 
opportunities at forums. As the hubs focus on alternative 
activities they therefore target many young people who would 
not usually participate in traditional team sports. Often young 
people involved in alternative sports are more isolated and less 
socially engaged than team sports players and so this project 
will be promoting inclusion and helping to develop new outlets 
for socially isolated young people. 

Please put a cross 
against the ambition(s) 
that this initiative will 
support 

Building resilient communities √ 
Improving affordable housing   
Lives not services √ 
Supporting economic growth   
Safer communities √ 
Protecting the environment   
Action for Wiltshire – combating the recession  

Amount of funding sought £ 150,000 

Agenda Item 14 

Page 39



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

What will this money be 
spent on? (please show 
split between capital and 
revenue.  For capital 
expenditure guidance – 
see Appendix 1 in the Bid 
Pack) 
 

 
All of the money will be revenue costs: 
 

• WAYS alternative sports coordinator 
• Alternative sports coaching costs 
• Venue Hire costs 
• Equipment purchase 
• Publicity and promotion of clubs 
• Transportation for young people 

 
 

Please describe how 
your initiative will support 
the ambition(s) indicated 
above, and summarise 
the action that will be 
taken 

Lives Not Services 
 

- This project will considerably contribute to the long term 
health and wellbeing of young people involved in the 
activities provided through it. Many young people involved 
in alternative sport are those who are dis-engaged from 
mainstream sports. Consequently without regular physical 
activity they are prone to developing sedentary lifestyles. 
This could increase the chances of developing coronary 
heart disease or diabetes as well as reducing self 
esteem, energy levels and the ‘feel good’ factor 
associated with involvement in exercise.  

- By engaging young people in regular alternative sport 
sessions the project will provide young people with 
positive healthy activities and give them the opportunity to 
learn new skills and achieve. This could lead on to roles 
within sport as a volunteer or coach if the interest is 
maintained and life skills learned that will play a large role 
in career and life development.  

- The development of independent alternative sports 
activity centres will allow young people to take part in a 
new and exciting project that will be relatively easily 
accessed. There are only 2 current projects in Wiltshire 
that provide this and through the project we hope to 
increase this to 5 or 6 – this will clearly give young people 
a great chance to take up something new, improve at 
something or excel in a chosen sport. All of which 
contribute to greater opportunities in their lives and a 
sense of belonging, identity and wellbeing.  

 
Safer Communities  
 

- Activities provided on a regular basis for young people in 
alternative sports can contribute to reducing anti social 
behaviour in local areas. Projects tend to be delivered in 
partnership with local youth development service workers 
and at the time of the day that would see most anti social 
behaviour perpetrated. Therefore by delivering activities 

Page 40



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

to counter this will  
- a) attract young people who are not engaged in other 

sports and consequently at a higher risk of committing 
anti social behaviour. 

- b) enable youth development workers to work more 
closely with these young people in an environment that 
suits the young person. 

- c) engage hard to reach young men who are often the 
same group who engage in antisocial behaviour, and 
divert their activity into constructive channels e.g. away 
from free-running in inappropriate areas to proper parkour 
training. 

 
Building Resilient communities 
 

- This project would only be successful with partnership 
working. Therefore it will require differing organisations 
across Wiltshire to work together in order to make it 
successful.  

- The project will promote opportunities across both the 
voluntary and statutory youth work sector and will provide 
volunteering opportunities for both young people and 
people within the wider community. 

- The main aim of the hubs is to promote inclusion for all 
and allow people within the community to get involved in 
both the running and the development of the hubs.  

- Development of the alternative sports will allow young 
people to succeed at school as it allows them to develop 
new skills and build on existing skills. Developing stronger 
resilient young people. It also allows them to participate in 
positive activities whilst socialising and having fun. The 
sports promote team work and effective communication.  

What makes this initiative 
a local priority (eg 
evidence from research 
and local support) 

Success of the Pewsey and Tidworth Alternative sports Hubs 
show that there is a clear need for alternative positive activities 
for young people in Wiltshire to engage in.  
 
There is a clear need for alternative sports in Wiltshire based 
on the number of young people who turn up to our alternative 
sports taster sessions. In 2009/2010 alone we had 759 young 
people attend taster sessions that we organized and over 250 
attend our current existing alternative sports clubs.  
 
A recent Tomorrow’s Voice survey (surveying 1695 young 
people) showed that 43% of young people would like engage in 
alternative sports with 56% wanting these activities in locations 
other than school. Over 65% of young people requested an 
external professional to lead these sessions and between 20-
23% expressed interest in alternative sports coaching, umpiring 
or event volunteering. 
 

Page 41



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

There is clear need for alternative sports due to increased 
number of sports unlimited bids through schools to run 6-8 week 
alternative sport sessions. Recent research has also shown that 
there is a link between alternative sports provision and a 
reduction in Anti- social behavior. As a result WAYS has been 
approached by the Anti Social Behavior Team to help reduce 
anti social behavior in specific areas with Calne and Trowbridge 
being two of those areas. Consultation has been done with 
Community Area Young People’s Issues Group (CAYPIG’S) 
and there has been clear indication that there is an increased 
need for alternative sports.  
 
There has also be a growing interest in Alternative sports across 
Wiltshire as expressed in the Wiltshire Skate Jam series 
facebook site having attracted over 250 young people in its first 
10 hours of launching. 
 
The demand from local organisations and schools for alternative 
sports coaching courses also signifies that there is an increase 
in need for alternative sports coaches providing activities for 
young people. 

How will you know you 
have been successful? 

 Success will be measured by quarterly figures and an increase 
in numbers annually. Success will also be measured by an 
increase in regular activity sessions.  

• How will you measure 
the impact? (may 
have more than one 
measure) 

• Evaluation forms 
• Video evidence ( production of a DVD) 
• Attendance registers with participation data 
• Tomorrow’s voice survey 
• School Sports Partnerships Data 

• What is your 
improvement target 
(s), and when do you 
expect to achieve 
this/these? 

In some cases improvement may be achieved in stages, so you 
may want to give more than one improvement target 
 

- Annually provide a minimum of 250 two hour 
alternative sports sessions for young people in 
Wiltshire via 5 central hubs across the county. 

- Over the initial two years of the project, engage 1,200 
young people in alternative sports that previously had 
no engagement with team or organised sports. 

- Actively work to increase the participation and 
engagement of marginalized young people so that 
15% of all BME, disabled and rural young people in 
Wiltshire will have engaged in at least one alternative 
sports session within the three years of the project. 

- Engage 20 young people a year in specific accredited 
volunteering opportunities based around alternative 
sports. 

- Provide opportunities for 25 young people over two 
years to gain National Government Body certified 
coaching qualifications in a range of alternative sports. 

Page 42



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

• How will you ensure 
that the improvement 
continues after the 
end of the initiative? 

The improvement will continue through the development of the 
hubs as they will be sustainable and we ensure that we: 

- Develop volunteer coaches to deliver sessions 
- Seek external funding 
- Negotiate facility hire 
- Seek assistance from youth service and other statutory 

organisations. 
- Include participant membership fees and activity fees. 

Who will benefit from this 
initiative?  

Young people aged 11- 19 years old specifically in the area of 
the 5 hubs. The project will also benefit young people across 
other area boards where tasters sessions and skate jams will be 
held. The project will specifically aim to promote inclusion with 
BME young people, young women, disabled young people and 
young people within rural communities.  The placement of the 
hubs around Wiltshire would attract young people from military 
families around Tidworth/Pewsey and within socially deprived 
areas – most notably Bemerton Heath within Salisbury. 

Confirm no unfunded 
commitments from this 
initiative  

Please delete the statement that does not apply: 
1. I confirm that there will be no unfunded financial 

commitments arising from this initiative 
What are the key risks to 
success and how will 
these be managed? 

1. Limited access to facility time- this will be managed by 
forging affective relationships with local leisure providers 
to ensure that facility time is negotiated and ongoing.  

2. High level of coaching costs- development of a local pool 
of coaches to reduce costs. 

3. Insufficient Storage of equipment- negotiate storage 
facilities with leisure providers, schools and local youth 
centres. 

Who will manage the 
initiative 
 

 
Wiltshire Alternative Youth Sports 
 

 

 

Signed:         Dated: 

Chairman of Area Board 

 
 
 
 
 

 

       

 

 

Page 43



Page 44



 
 

TIDWORTH AREA BOARD  
FORWARD PLAN 
Please note:  This is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant officers/partners and 
relevant timescales. 
 

Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Items 
(including officer contact details) 

Other events/items 
(provisional) 

 
17 May 2010 

 
Cllr Richard Clewer 
(Portfolio Holder for 
Youth and Skills) 

 
Wellington 
Academy, 
Tidworth 

 

• JSNA Feedback from Health Fair 

• Youth Issues 

• NHS Out of Hours / Single Point of Contact Services 

• Local Development Framework Consultation Results 

• Sustainable Communities Study 
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 
 

 

 

 

 

 
19 July 2010 

 
Cllr Toby Sturgis  
(Waste, property and 
Environment) 

 
Collingbourne 
Kingston 
Village Hall 

 

• Outside Body Appointments 

• TCAP Update including request for second tranche of funding 

• LTP Scheme Funding Allocation 
 

 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 
 

 
Waste Consultation 
(Display) 
 
Parking Strategy 
Consultation (Chairman’s 
announcement) 
 
Results of Community 
Flooding Consultation 
 

 
20 Sept 2010 

 
Cllr John Brady 
(Economic 
Development, Planning 
and Housing) 

 
Castle Primary 
School, 
Ludgershall 

 

• Consultation on Waste Sites 

• Leisure Review 

• Gypsy and Traveller Site Consultation 

• Review of Library Service (Presentation) 

• 2011 Councillor Census 

 

Agenda Item 15 

P
a
g
e
 4

5



• The Living River Project 
 

Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

 
15 Nov 2010 

 
Cllr John Noeken 
(Customer Services 
and ICT) 

 
Phoenix Hall, 
Netheravon 

 

• TCAP Update including request for third tranche of funding 

• Standards Committee Presentation 

• Budget Consultation 
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

 
Wiltshire Local Transport 
Plan Strategy(Chairman’s 
announcement) 
 
Draft Wiltshire Local 
Transport Implementation 
Plan (Chairman’s 
announcement) 
 
Parish Steward Scheme 

 
17 Jan 2011 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 
Tidworth 
Community 
Centre 

 

•  
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 
 

 

 
21 Mar 2011 

 
Cllr Dick Tonge 
(Highways and 
Transport) 

 
Wellington 
Academy, 
Tidworth 

 

•  
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 
 

 

 
 
Chairman: Christopher Williams (christopher.williams@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Community Area Manager: Val Powley (val.powley@wiltshire.gov.uk)   
Democratic Services Officer: Penny Bell (penny.bell@wiltshire.gov.uk)   
Service Director: Alistair Cunningham (alistair.cunningham@wiltshire.gov.uk) Updated: 6 May 2010  

P
a
g
e
 4

6


	Agenda
	
	1 Welcome, Introductions and Chairman's Announcements
	Highways Programme 2010-11
	Reducing Unnecessary Street Lighting

	4 Minutes
	8 Salisbury Plain Sustainable Communities Study
	Sustainable Communities Study - Questionnaire

	12 Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Police, the Army, NHS and other Partners
	Everleigh Parish Council Update
	Everleigh Parish Council Letter

	13 Community Area Grants
	14 Performance Reward Grants
	15 Forward Work Plan

